MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CORPORATE PARENTING ADVISORY COMMITTEE HELD ON THURSDAY, 25TH JANUARY, 2018, 19:15.

Councillors Cllr Weston [Chair], Cllr Berryman, Cllr Stennett & Cllr Opoku

Apologies Cllr Morris, Cllr Hare & Cllr Peacock.

Also Margaret Dennison (Interim Director of Children's Services) Sarah attending Alexander (Assistant Director – Safeguarding and Social Care), Jo

Moses (Interim Head of Children in Care & Placements), Fiona Smith (Virtual School Head), Annie Walker (Deputy Head of Service - Children in Care & Placements), Anneke Fraser & Philip Slawther

(Clerk).

48. FILMING AT MEETINGS

The Chair referred Members present to agenda Item 1 as shown on the agenda in respect of filming at this meeting, and Members noted the information contained therein'.

49. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Morris, Cllr Hare and Cllr Peacock.

50. URGENT BUSINESS

None.

51. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

52. MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 19th October were AGREED.

The Chair agreed that she would speak to the AD Safeguarding and Social Care outside of the meeting around the disparity in the cut-off age for the local housing cap. (Action: Chair/Sarah Alexander).

An update on the new Ofsted inspection regime to be brought to the next committee meeting. (Action: Margaret Dennison/Clerk).



The Chair requested that a brief update be provided to the next meeting which focused on the reasons behind a reduction in the number of children ceasing to be looked after and the trend of an increasing number of placement moves. (Action: Margaret Gallagher/Clerk).

The Chair requested fostering information be circulated to the Committee in relation to UASC. (Action: Sarah Alexander).

The Chair requested that a report be circulated updating the Committee on Safeguarding and semi-independent living providers. (Action: Sarah Alexander).

53. ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE MEETING WITH ASPIRE

NOTED: The actions listed in the notes of the meeting with Aspire.

- Committee requested to support the release of the Aspire pledges and launch event.
- Future location of Aspire meetings to be considered.

54. PERFORMANCE AND ADOPTION SCORE CARD.

RECEIVED a report from the Director of Children's Services setting out the performance data and trends relating to looked after children. Report included in the agenda pack (pages 11 to 20).

NOTED in response to the discussion:

- Performance against the number of LAC with up-to-date dental visits was improving and had achieved 80%.
- In response to a query around the age of the adoption group, officers advised that the children tended to be under the age of five and that most were babies.
- In response to a query around an increase in the number of UASC, officers advised that LBH had received a larger proportion that a number of other boroughs and had taken more than their allotted allocation. Officers confirmed that the Council assisted with the immigration status of UASC.
- In response to a question, the Committee was advised that there was no target for SGO's and that numbers varied, partly as their nature tended to be circumstantial. The Chair advised that she would be very reluctant to set targets on this.
- The Committee commented that performance levels overall were very positive.

AGREED to note the report.

55. LEVEL 3 AND ACCESS COURSES FOR CARE LEAVERS AND BENEFIT IMPLICATIONS

RECEIVED a report presented by the AD Safeguarding and Social Care, Sarah Alexander, which set out the mechanisms in place to support care leavers who wished to remain in education or training.

NOTED in response to the discussion:

- There were a number of care leavers who returned to the service for support
 after the age of 21, which placed further financial pressures on the YAS to fund
 subsistence living costs and cover rent costs in order to support them in
 completing their courses.
- The Committee agreed that the information contained in the report would be used to help draft a letter to the Minister, emphasising that the gap in benefits for care leavers is making provision of adequate support difficult. (Action: Sarah Alexander).

56. INSPECTION OF LOCAL AUTHORITY CHILDREN'S SERVICES

RECEIVED a presentation from the Director of Children's Services, which had been previously given at an external event by Ofsted, setting out the inspection regime for local authority children's services.

NOTED in response to the discussion:

- The new ILACS system has replaced the previous single inspection regime. In 2014 CS received an Ofsted rating of requiring improvement. It was anticipated that the next inspection would likely take place in the autumn.
- The Committee noted that the new regime involved self-evaluation and that it adopted more of a 'maintenance' model designed to prevent local authorities from falling over.
- The Committee requested more information on social workers, including caseloads, turnover levels and recruitment issues. The Chair requested that an overview paper be prepared for the next CPAC meeting but cautioned that the Committee's role was focused on Children in Care. (Action: Margaret Dennison).
- The Committee agreed that a report be brought to the next meeting which presents the statistical profile for care leavers, includes the signs of safety briefing and incorporates the JTAI. (Action: Sarah Alexander).

57. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

None.

58. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

The Chair advised that the NRS audit might not be ready for the next meeting.

59. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

NOTED the following provisional dates:

20th March 2018

CHAIR: Councillor Elin Weston
Signed by Chair
Date

The meeting ended at 19:45 hours.

Meetings are scheduled to start at 6.30pm.